(1) PAGE FAX (SUPPLEMENTS TWO PAGE FAX SENT EARLIER TODAY)

MEMORANDUM

To: Mr. Thomas Boggs
Attention: The Honorable Lindy Boggs

From: Thomas E. Samoluk
Subject: Follow-up To Our Telephone Conversation --PART 11
Date: July 18, 2017

Mrs. Boggs:

After | sent my first fax, it was brought to my attention by an historian who contacted us
regarding the reference to a diary, that it may have been in the form of a tape recorded diary.
The suggestion was made that Congressman Boggs may have made tape recorded entries to
chronicle his activities.

Again, thank you for your assistance. | look forward to hearing from you.

Tom



